D. Ashley - RE: Oyster Creek - Teledyne Report

From: "Paul Gunter" <pgunter@nirs.org>
To: "D. Ashley" <DJA1@nrc.gov>

Date: 06/13/2006 9:11:58 AM

Subject: RE: Oyster Creek - Teledyne Report
Thank you,

Pauf, NIRS

----- Original Message-----

From: D. Ashley [mailto:DJA1 @nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2006 7:17 AM
To: Paul Gunter

Subject: Oyster Creek - Teledyne Report

Mr. Gunter-

In response to our telephone conversation yesterday in which you asked
about the accession number for the Subject report that was discussed at
the June 1 public meeting.

As we discussed, due to the age of the report, it is not in the active
ADAMS database.

It is my understanding that the Legacy Library contains the following
accession number for the document ... 9106240280.

This number should assist you in locating the micro-fiche file in the
public document room.

Please let me know if you need additional.

regards,

Donnie Ashley

NRR/DLR/RLRA

Oyster Creek

License Renewal Project Manger
301-415-3191

djat@nrc.gov
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